## TOWN OF SUN PRAIRIE TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MAY 13, 2019

**Call to Order**: Chair Lyle Updike called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road. Supervisor D Yelk, Supervisor J Seltzner, Clerk R Wiedenbeck, and Patrolman W Dorshorst were present. Guests were Theresa Lovicott and Sharon Childs. Treasurer K Weisensel was absent.

**Statement of Public Notice:** Record in the minutes that the notice of this meeting posted on three Town bulletin boards on May 9, 2019.

**Pledge of Allegiance**: Patrolman W Dorshorst led the pledge.

**Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting:** Minutes from the previous board meeting were not available, will be approved at the next board meeting.

**Presentation of the Public:** Theresa Lovicott and Sharon Childs were present. They asked if the Town of Sun Prairie had any cat ordinances. The Town does not have any specific ordinances for cats, only dogs. However, Dane County does have ordinances in regards to this. Supervisor D Yelk looked up and found Dane County Animal Service Dispatch number 608-255-2345, which is also the non-Emergency number. Clerk R Wiedenbeck stated she would email to Theresa Lovicott the information relating to deterrence of cats in flower beds and also contact Dane County's Deputy Sheriff John Nelson, for any other animal control information, his number was also provided.

**Road Report:** Patrolman W. Dorshorst reported all driveways are patched up. They are currently working on culverts and have 4 completed with 2 left to be done. Road bids for seal coating and overlay went out last week, and will be opened on May 28, 2019.

**Consider and take action**: Go over and approve 2018 Financial Report. There are still some areas that need some work, and will be added to next board meeting agenda.

Consider and take action: Discuss Annexation Petition for parcel # 0811-333-8040-5 and 0811-333-8502-0 in the Town of Sun Prairie. The Town of Sun Prairie has a comprehensive plan, and this annexation is not consistent with this plan. It would create a town island. There is no boundary agreement with the Village of Cottage Grove. The village suspended discussions several years ago regarding a boundary agreement. This would require urban service area extension.

**Consider and take action**: Applications for Operator Licenses. Moved by D Yelk, second by L Updike to approve operator licenses as presented.

Aye Votes: Ly Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner

Nay Votes: None Motion Carries.

## **Committee Updates**

- a) EMS: None.b) Parks: None
- c) Fire: D Yelk met with the Fire Chief and discussed that next year, they plan on increasing personnel and purchasing a new brush truck, depended on whether they are approved for the grant they have applied for. They have received the grant yet. They have also been catching up with interstate accident reports and have received approximately \$12,000 back this year so far.
  - d) **Town Zoning:** Meeting scheduled for May 22, 2019 at 6pm.
- e) Plan Commission: D Yelk stated that Statz is on the Agenda for the next meeting scheduled for May 20, 2019 at 6pm and would like the Town Board members to attend.

## **Audit/Pay Bills:**

Motion made by J Seltzner and seconded by L Updike to approve the bills as presented.

Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk.

Nay Votes: None. Motion Carries.

**New Business/Old Business:** L Updike received a complaint about the section of Town Hall Road, that we share with the Town of Bristol. Town of Sun Prairie maintains the west half of the road, and Town of Bristol maintains the east half of the road. The section they complained about is on the east half, which the Town of Bristol is responsible for. L Updike requested Patrolman W Dorshorst contact his counterpart at the Town of Bristol and find out if it is a resource or time issue as to why it hasn't been taken care of. L Updike would like to hear back from W Dorshorst on what the Town of Bristol plans to do.

**Set Next Meeting Date/Adjournment:** The next town board meeting will be Tuesday, May 28, 2019 at 6:00 pm. D Yelk moved to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 9:27 p.m.

Voting Aye: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner

Voting Nay: None Motion carries.

Correctly Attested,

Rhonda Wiedenbeck Town Clerk